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The following is a compilation of questions and comments received from industry on the Draft Acquisition Plan (DAP) and the Draft Statement of Work (D-SOW).  Government responses are indented and in italics.

GENERAL:

1.
(Company name redacted for posting) “has reviewed the subject Draft documents and has no specific questions at this time, except to encourage the government’s decision to award a contract with incentives in the form of incentive fees, award fees, and award terms.”

Draft Acquisition Plan: 

DAP-1.
A.1, Subsection Current Contract:  Regarding “…staff size of about 100 to 200…”  

Given the considerable staff size range (100 to 200) over the five year performance period stated in the DAP, is NASA exploring an aggressive reductions or increase in staff size over the life of the future contract? Is NASA amenable to a proposal, which may recommend an aggressive reduction or increase in staff size? Can either historical data on staff-size trends over the current contract or expected trends on the future contract be provided? Please provide the minimum, maximum, and average number of staffing required for the current contract (NAS2-98083) on an annual basis and as defined by each Contract Task Order period.

At this time NASA believes that the staff size is ‘right-size’ for the current testing environment and mission objectives associated with this contract.  The workload is highly variable, depending on customer demand and is difficult to predict.  Thus while NASA has no active plans to significantly increase or decrease staffing levels, offerors should be aware that the likelihood does exist.  Offerors should address staff sizing as required within the RFP. 

Over the course of the current contract staffing requirements have been reduced approximately 50 percent.  The RFP included approximately 217 full-time equivalents (FTE) as a ‘bidding model’ and had approximately 230 on staff at the end of the contract.  The following staffing history for the current contract is approximate: 

Contract start (December 1998) – 205 FTE; January 2000 – 165 FTE; January 2001 – 165 FTE; January 2002 – 110 FTE; and September 2002 – 95 FTE.
DAP-2.
A.2 “Applicable Conditions”:  Regarding “Consideration was given to the Consolidated Contracting Initiative for this procurement.”  

a.
Can more detail on the Consolidated Contracting Initiative (CCI) be provided? Is CCI an initiative that encompasses all NASA sites or just Ames Research Center?  

b.
Is this an initiative that could consolidate all wind tunnel associated contracts just within NASA ARC or is there a potential for consolidation of all wind tunnel associated contracts across all of NASA? Can a scenario of how CCI may evolve, be provided? 

c.
Can more detail on what an off-location job might entail and how it might be supported under the SOW of this acquisition?

a. Information on the Consolidated Contracting Initiative is available at NASA FAR Supplement (NFS) 1807.7000: “The Consolidated Contracting Initiative (CCI) is NASA's commitment to the cooperative creation and utilization of contracts, whenever practicable, to meet common Agency needs. CCI aims at improving acquisition efficiency by identifying and logically combining similar requirements. Complete information on the initiative, with its implementation guidance, is available in the Internet (http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/cci/first.cgi).”    

b. As shown above, this initiative is not directly associated with wind tunnels or their contracts.  There are no current plans to utilize CCI for performance outside of Ames.

c. Ames supports many missions including some that require performance outside of Ames.  However the main body of effort is intended to be conducted on-site at Ames Research Center.

DAP-3.
A.7, paragraph 2. “The successful contractor will support the Government in preparing and implementing risk plans as required.”  

What is the envisioned scope of the preparation of these risk plans?  Will such plans be prepared on an individual CTO basis? Recommend more explanation with respect to this paragraph.

The scope of the risk plans associated with this contract is task dependent and depends upon the perceived magnitude and probability of risk.  Some of the risk analysis required under this contract is part of our Standard Operating Procedures.  Examples of these kinds of documents will be made available during the solicitation process.

DAP-4.
A. 7. Risks, Contractor Proprietary, Business Confidential, and Financial Data:  “… The solicitation and resulting contract will include an organizational conflict of interest clause that prohibits any contractor from directly engaging in the design, development, or production of aerospace products of the kind that are tested in the Ames’ facilities…”

It is well founded that organizational conflict of interest (OCI) mitigation plans and procedures are completely acceptable to companies within the aerospace industry.  

a.
Is an OCI mitigation plan an acceptable means of addressing the upcoming contract’s OCI concerns; i.e putting an OCI plan on contract?

b.
Can any OCI issues be resolved before the final RFP is released by pre-qualifying potential bidders/mitigation plans as a go-no go item?  Once NASA has pre-approved potential bidders, recommend that OCI be eliminated as one of the proposal evaluation factors.

a. NASA does not have an intention of restricting competition based on an offeror’s potential organizational conflicts.  A discussion of OCI mitigation plans will be included in the solicitation documents.  

b.
At this time we do not plan to pre-qualify potential offerors.  NASA does not intend to eliminate the OCI clause for this contract.

DAP-5.
A. 7. Risks, Management Risks:  “…The SOW will be written to include performance-based metrics and the contract will include an award fee plan that will incentivize performance.”

Please provide examples of the performance-based metrics and typical award fees that have been used on the current contract (NAS2-98083).

Award fees available are dependent on Contract Task Order values.  Performance evaluation ratings on the current contract have ranged from 88% to 94%.  Contract surveillance and Award Fee Plan will be posted with the solicitation.

DAP-6.
B. 3. Source Selection Procedures (9th paragraph):  “… Mission Suitability score will be adjusted downward for a specified number of points depending upon the percentage difference between the Government figure for probable cost and the offeror’s proposed cost… “

While cost realism analyses are essential for fair evaluations of alternatives, the comparison of proposed cost to a probable cost tends to undervalue the benefits of innovative approaches. Recommend that, if such a cost realism analysis is considered, the probable cost be evaluated with respect to the merits of the specific proposed approach.  Please provide detailed estimates/examples of the Governments figure for the probable cost on the current contract (NAS2-98083).

NFS 1815.305 (a)(3)(B) requires “When contracting on a cost reimbursement basis, the Mission Suitability evaluation shall reflect the results of any required cost realism analysis performed under the cost/price factor. A structured approach shall be used to adjust Mission Suitability scores based on the degree of assessed cost realism.”  The calculation of a Mission Suitability point adjustment is based on the percentage difference between proposed and probable cost as shown in table form in NFS 1815.305 (a)(3)(B)(d).

The solicitation, which led to the current contract, utilized the table shown in NFS 1815.305 (a)(3)(B)(d).  Probable cost information regarding offerors for the current contract (NAS2-98083) was given to the specific offeror only.  This information is not available to other offerors.

DRAFT STATEMENT OF WORK:
D-SOW-1.
SOW Paragraphs C.1 and C.3.3.3.9: Dates and events indicated in the cited paragraphs suggest that the envisioned SOW is unchanged from the last contract recompete. Is the draft SOW indicative of what is ultimately expected to be issued, or is it intended to be a catalyst for future discussion?

C.1 (ARC clause 52.211-93) remains dated Feb 1997. The Statement of Work for the current contract will be updated and revised as needed to reflect the future requirements for this acquisition.  NASA does not anticipate any major changes to the SOW.
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